
CCAOfficial Document 8/27/2004 8:39 AM 8:39 AM 

Kay Flynn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Kay Flynn 
Friday, August 27, 2004 7:05 AM 
Tom my W i I I i a ms 
Sally Simmons; Rose Thompson; Hong Wang 
Company name in 040771-TX 

High 

Tommy, we have in CMS and MCD U S .  (with periods); the rec has it without. Which is correct? 

Please provide documentation from DOS if necessary. 

Thanks. 
Kay 

Tracking : Recipient 

Sally Simmons 

Rose Thompson 

Hong Wang 

Tommy Williams 

Read 
Read: 8/27/2004 752 AM 

Read: 8/27/2004 8:16 AM 
Read: 8/27/2004 8: 15 AM 



Division of Corporations Page 1 of3 

Kay Flynn 

To: Tommy Williams 

Subject; RE: Division of Corporations. htm 

hanks. 

from: Tommy Williams 
~nt: Friday, A ugust 271 2004 8:29 AM 
iro: Kay Flynn 

ubject: Division of Corporatlons.htm 

orporations has it without. 

Florida Profit 


US TELECOM GROUP, INC. 


, PRINCIPAL ADDRESS 
444 BRICKELL A.VE.: STE:700 


MIAMI FL 3313.1 

Changed 94/28/2003 


Document Number FEI Number Date Filed 
P950000B9852 650627403 111271199S 

State 
FL 

Statu) 
ACTIVE 

Effective Date 
NONE-: 

8/27/2004 
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Last Event Event Effective DateNAME CHANGE . NONE
AMENDMENT 

'Registered Agent 
,rl;::,============::::.-.. Name & Address 

COELLO. LUIS G 

444 BRICKELL AVE, STE 700 


MIAMI FL 33131 


Address Changed : 04128/2003 

,. 

OfficerlDirector Detail 
Name & Address 	 [ Titler 

COELLO, LUIS G 
444 BRICKELL AVE, STE 7001-	 '-c:J 


MIAMI FL 33131 

AnnuwReports 	 . , . , 	 l 
Report Year I Filed Date 

2002 jL 	 07115/2002 

- . .__. -- ­

2003 I 	 U4rL~ILUUj 

2004 r---= 	 -,,--,---, 

Previous Filing 	 Return to List I' I Next Filing 

0510811 999 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

04/30/1998 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

Q.:l/29/1 997 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

0510111 996 -- 1996 ANNUAL REPORT 

04130/2004 

04/28/2003 

07115/2002 

07/ 15/2002 

Document Images 
Listed below are the images available for this filing. 

-- ANNUAL REPORT 

-- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP 

-- COR - ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP 

-- Name Change 

8/2712004 
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Kay Flynn 

From: Tommy Williams 

Sent: Friday, August 27,20048:30 AM 

To: Kay Flynn 

Subject: Division of Corporations.htm 

ralim, 


US TELECOM 

POBOX 10469 


MIAMI. FL 33101 


Document Number Status Date Filed 
002221900058 VOID 08/12/2002 

Expiration Date Current Owners County 
12/31/2007 000000001 DADE 

Total Pages Events Filed FEINumber 
000000001 600000000 NONE 

No Filing 'History 

Previous on List Return to Name List Next on List 

Owner Information 

Name & Address --r FE. Number -r Charter Number 

us TELECOM GROUP, INC. I l-,----------..
444 BRlCKELL AVENUE SUITE 224 ' 65-0627403 P95000089852 

MIAMI, FL 33131 I I 

Document Images 

Listed below are the images available' for this filing. 


[002221900058 -- 12102/2002 -- REGISTRATION 

TillS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT 

812712004 




